TowN OF WEST SENECA

TowN SUPERVISOR
SHEILA M. MEEGAN
Town COuNciL
EUGENE P. HART
WiLLIAM P. HANLEY, JR.

TO: Honorable Town Board / Town of West Seneca
FROM: Lauren J. Masset
Recreation Supervisor
DATE: May 25, 2017
RE: Veterans Park Pool — Free Admission Days

Dear Honorable Town Board,

The Veterans Park Pool adds to the quality of life for Town of West Seneca residents. |
am respectfully requesting that any resident with a valid Resident Identification Card be
admitted into the pool at no charge for public swim on the below dates only. Guest rates

will still apply.

Information on how to obtain a Resident ID Card is attached.
Opening Day — Date TBD

Family Swim Day — July 21, 2017
Closing Day — Date TBD

Respecitfully Submitted,

//( X\‘/ / L/

Lauren J. l\;lass/et
Recreation Supervisor
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WHEN: Monday — Friday 9:30 — 11:30AM or 2:30 — 4:30 PM
WHERE: Town Clerks Office inside West Seneca Town Hall (1250 Union Rd).

COST: Card cost is $10.00 per card - There is no charge for veterans or active duty military.
DD-214 or Veterans/Military ID Card is required - There is no charge for Seniors Citizens (60
and over).

OTHER INFO:

Your ID Card is valid for two years from date that it is issued. A Town ID Card is necessary to
receive the resident rate for any Recreation program.

You must present proof of age with either a birth certificate or driver’s license.
You must also present proof of residency with a current utility bill or tax bill.

At the time the card is issued the person applying for the card must be present to have their photo
taken.

Call the Town Clerks office for more information at 674-5600.

IN ORDER TO QUALIFY FOR THE RESIDENT RATE YOU MUST HAVE A VALID
RESIDENT ID CARD




